

**Durham University Library** 

# **Catalogue of the Dennis Jones Papers**

Date range of material: 1978-2003

**Durham University Library** November 2016



# Contents

Preface	iii
Introduction	1
Catalogue of material:	
Plans	2
General	3
Grey College	3
S.C.R. extension	
St Mary's College	6
Bar Alterations	
Trevelyan College	6
K Block Bedroom Extension	
Sir James Knott Hall Extension	
University College	8
Kitchen Refurbishment	
West Courtyard building project, phase 1	10
Servery - roof repair and internal alterations	11
Gatehouse repair – phase 1 of repair of fabric	12
North Terrace Repair	14
Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden	15
Gatehouse, Garden Stair and Fellows Garden	15
Gatehouse Internal Alterations	17
Garden Stairs Alterations	17
Fellows Garden College Offices	
Undercroft Bar Renovations	25
Lowe Library extension	
Courtyard screens	
Landscape proposals	
Lightning protection	
Barbican	
Green room fire escape	
Norman chapel gate	
Servery screen	
Roof repair to general office	
General fire protection to doors	
Visitor Centre - Fellows' Garden Offices	
Visitor Centre - Monyer's Garth (The Bishop's Stables)	
Great Hall doorway, Margot Fonteyn Trust	
Data installation	
West Courtyard phase 2	
Project files	
University College	38

# **Preface**

# Creation of catalogue

Dennis Jones's typescript list of the plans was checked and amended by Alison Montgomery whose WORD list was input to XML by Michael Stansfield in November 2010. His typescript list of the project files was input to XML by Michael Stansfield in January 2013.

# **Contact details**

Palace Green Durham DH1 3RN England

Telephone: 0191 334 2972

Email: PG.Library@durham.ac.uk URL: http://www.dur.ac.uk/library/asc/

ark:/32150/s1c247ds12n/PDF

# Introduction

Collection title: Dennis Jones Papers Reference code: GB-0033-DJP Dates of creation: 1978-2003 Extent: 25 folders and 21 file

Repository: Durham University Library, Archives and Special Collections

Creator: Dennis Jones

Language of material: English

#### Contents

Architectural plans and project files of Dennis Jones, working for a succession of practices on projects for alterations and enhancements to various of the colleges of the University of Durham: Grey, St Mary's, Trevelyan and especially University College at Durham Castle.

# **Dennis Jones**

Dennis Jones (Dip Arch, RIBA) attended the School of Architecture at Kings College in the 1950s, working in private practice in Newcastle after graduating. After spending some time in Vancouver he returned to live in Durham in 1974, becoming a partner in a practice with offices in Sunderland and Teesside (Samson Jones & Associates (c.1978), Samson Jones & Associates (c.1980), Blackbell Rooker Partnership (c.1983), Rooker Samson & Jones (c.1990), Rooker Stringer & Jones (c.1992), and Stringer & Jones (c.1995) of Stainton, Middlesbrough). His work has largely focused on the conservation of historic buildings, which resulted in him holding a position as a Commissioned Architect within English Heritage whereby he monitored grant aided projects. Latterly, he worked as a consultant on projects in Durham and North Yorkshire, including conservation work on Co Durham curches and on Durham and Brancepeth Castles.

#### Accession details

The plans were given by the owner in March 2009, Acc No Misc.2008/9:87; the project files followed in January 2013, Acc No Misc.2012/13:37.

# Arrangement

The donor's detailed arrangement and numbering has been maintained.

- 1. Plans
- 2. Project files

# Conditions of access

Open for consultation.

# Copyright and copying

Permission to make any published use of material from the collection must be sought in advance from the Sub-Librarian, Special Collections (e-mail PG.Library@durham.ac.uk) and, where appropriate, from the copyright owner. The Library will assist where possible with identifying copyright owners, but responsibility for ensuring copyright clearance rests with the user of the material

# **Appraisal**

Occasional duplicates have been weeded.

#### Accruals

Further accruals of other Co Durham work, also photographs and some correspondence, are anticipated once the donor has sorted them.

# Finding aids

DJP 1/A1 is the donor's own listing but not all items listed there are present and not everything has been listed there.

#### Form of citation

The form of citation should use the code GB-0033-DJP, or the collection name Dennis Jones Papers, followed by the *reference number* 

To order items in the searchroom, use the collection reference code(s), derived by removing the repository code (GB-0033-), followed by the reference number. Citing the section of the finding aid is useful.

# Processing

Sorted and listed by the donor. Checked and numbered by Alison Montgomery who converted the typescript list to Word. All checked by Michael Stansfield and converted to XML in November 2010.

# Related material - here

**Durham University Archive** 

Further Dennis Jones plans for some of these Castle projects can be found in the University College Archive at UND/F1/E6.

# **Printed Local Collection**

His 1987 report, with the university's building officer P.A. Boobyer and the Castle's bursar A.E. Cartmall, to the Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England in support of a grant application for repairs to Durham Castle is in the Palace Green Library Local Collection at L+728.81 DUR/BOO.

# **Plans**

#### DJP 1

General

DJP 1/A

DJP 1/A1 [c.2005]

Schedule of architectural drawings for the Durham University Colleges of Grey, St Mary's, Trevelyan and University1978-2003 by Dennis Jones.

Paper file

Grey College DJP 1/GR

S.C.R. extension

DJP 1/GR1 January 1978 - April 1979

Architect Dennis Jones - Samson Jones & Associates.

DJP 1/GR1/556/1 January 1978

Plan, elevations and section. Presentation to Committee.

Scale: 1:100

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/2 January 1978

Sketches, existing and proposed. Perspective sketch.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/3 March 1978

Plans - schemes 1 and 2.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/4 March 1978

Final design plan and section.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/10 June 1978

Existing plans. Contract drawings.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/11 June 1978

Proposed plans.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/12 June 1978

Sections. *Scale:* 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/13 June 1978

Elevations. *Scale:* 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/14 June 1978 Roof plan, site and location plans.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/20 June 1978

Detail sections, 1-3.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/21 June 1978

Detail sections, 4-7.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/22 June 1978

Detail section, 8.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/23 June 1978

Detail plan, staircase.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/24 June 1978

Detail elevations, north and east.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/30 June 1978

Door details.

Scale: 1:2 and 1:2

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556//31 June 1978

Serving hatch detail.

Scale: 1:2 and 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/40 June 1978

North Window detail.

Scale: Full size

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/41 June 1978

North window detail.

Scale: Full size

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/42 June 1978

North Window detail.

Scale: Full size

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/43 June 1978

North window detail.

Scale: Full size

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/44B June 1978

North window detail.

Scale: Full size

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/46A June 1978

Small west window detail.

Scale: Full size

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/47 March 1979

Suspended ceiling.

Scale: 1:50, full size

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/48 April 1979

Window sill detail.

Scale: Full size

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/49 April 1979

Window fascia detail.

Scale: Full size

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/50 April 1979

Kitchen, plan and wall elevations.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/51 [a] June 1978

Kitchen details.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/51 [b] 9 May 1978

Kitchen sketches – details.

Pencil on tracing paper

DJP 1/GR1/556/60 [1978 x 1979]

Light fitting detail.

[Original numbered as 557/60, but corrected by Dennis Jones in his schedule

to 556/60.]

Scale: No scale given

Pencil on tracing paper

# St Mary's College DJP 1/SM

**Bar Alterations** 

DJP 1/SM1 April 1983 - January 1984
DJP 1/SM - St Mary's College DJP 1/SM1 - Alterations to form bar DJP 1/SM1/3626
() /1

DJP 1/SM1/3626/1 April 1983

Sketch plan. Design proposal.

Scale: 1:20

Paper and ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/2B September 1983

Plans. Construction drawings.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/3A September 1983

Elevations and sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/4 September 1983

Details of bar counter.

Scale: 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/5 September 1983

Details of backfitting.

Scale: 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/6 September 1983

Details of screen.

Scale: 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/7 November 1983

Fire escape, existing. Scale: 1:20, full size (RLH) Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/8 November 1983

Fire escape, proposed. Scale: 1:20, full size (RLH) Ink on film

DJP 1/SM1/3626/9 January 1984

Details of bar hoist.

Scale: 1:5 Ink on film

Trevelyan College

DJP 1/TR

K Block Bedroom Extension

DJP 1/TR1 March 1990 - July 1991

DJP 1/TR1 –Bedroom extension, K block DJP 1/TR1/5509 () [Not present: /sk1 March 1990 Paper print 1:100 Ground floor plan Design scheme]

DJP 1/TR1/5509/sk2A March 1990

First and second floor and roof plans. Design scheme.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/1C July 1990

Site and location plan. Contract drawings.

Scale: 1/32" - 1'10"

Ink on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/2C July 1990

Ground floor plan, site, drainage and externals.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/3A July 1990

Elevations and sections.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/4D July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Ground floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/5C July 1990

(R. Atkinson) First floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/6B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Second floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/7B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Roof plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/8B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Single storey entrance link.

Scale: 1:25 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/9B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) General sections.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film DJP 1/TR1/5509/10B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Substructure schematic.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/12A September 1990

(R. Atkinson) Substructure details.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/13 October 1990

(R. Atkinson) Ground floor "pot and beam" layout.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/14B July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Dimensioned ground floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/15A July 1990

(R. Atkinson) Dimensioned first floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/17 October 1990

(R. Atkinson) First floor Omnia slab layout.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/21 November 1990

(R. Atkinson) Fit-out to showers.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/TR1/5509/23 July 1991

External works.

Scale: 1:100
Ink on film

Sir James Knott Hall Extension

DJP 1/TR2 April 1995

Design proposals only, no further development.

DJP 1/TR2/5618/sk1 April 1995

Sketch plan – existing.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/TR2/5618/sk2 April 1995

Sketch plan section and elevations.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

University College

DJP 1/UC

Kitchen Refurbishment DJP 1/UC1 1979 - July 1980

DJP 1/UC1/561/1 [1979] Existing plan. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/3 [1979] Proposed plan 1. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/5 [1979] Proposed plan 2. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/7 [1979] Proposed plan 3. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/8 [1979] Proposed plan 4. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/9 21 April 1980 Perspective sketch. A2 sheet. Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/10A 21 April 1980 Proposed plan 5. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/11 15 May 1980 Sections through pastry area.

Scale: 1:10

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/12A 15 May 1980

Drainage layout. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/13 15 May 1980

Services layout. A2 sheet. /

Scale: 1:50

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/14A 13 June 1980

Floor setting out. A1 sheet.

Scale: 1:20

Ink on tracing paper

DJP 1/UC1/561/15 2 July 1980 Lighting/canopy layout. A2 sheet.

Scale: 1:20

Ink on tracing paper

West Courtyard building project, phase 1 DJP 1/UC2 7 November 1980 – July 1982

DJP 1/UC2/3556/1 7 November 1980

Existing plan and location. A1 sheets, design drawings.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/2 7 November 1980

Existing sections.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/3 7 November 1980

Proposed plans. Scale: 1:50
Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/4 7 November 1980

Proposed sections.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/5 7 November 1980

Perspective sketch.

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/20 July 1982

Existing plan and location. A1 sheets, contract drawings.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/21A July 1982

General arrangement, plan and sections.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/22 July 1982

Roof structure. Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/23 July 1982

Roof finishes. *Scale:* 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/24 July 1982

Roof sections and details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/25 July 1982

Roof sections and details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/26 July 1982

Ceiling plan and details.

Scale: 1:50, 1:20

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/27 July 1982

Window/screen details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/28 July 1982

Door and frame details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/30A July 1982

Electrical plan layout.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC2/3556/31 July 1982

Heating plan layout

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

Servery - roof repair and internal alterations DJP 1/UC3 January 1985 - February 1987

3595: Roof repair.

5630: Internal alterations.

DJP 1/UC3/3595/1 February 1986

Existing roof plan and section. A1 sheets, contract drawings.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/3595/2C February 1986

Proposed plan and section.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/3595/4 February 1986

Proposed flashing details.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/3595/5 February 1987

Existing - Great Hall windows.

Scale: 1:10

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/3595/6A February 1987

Proposed – Great Hall windows.

Scale: 1:10

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/5630/10D [January 1985]

Plan – layout of fittings, amended layout of fittings. A1 sheets, contract drawings for Estate and Buildings Dept.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/5630/14 [January 1985]

Plan – layout of terrazzo floor tiles

Scale: 1:20

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/5630/15 [January 1985] Ceiling plan – light fittings and ventilation.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/5630/16 [January 1985] Joinery details, cupboard and stair.

Scale: 1:10

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC3/5630/0A [January 1985]

Draft plan - amended layout of fittings. (c.f. /10D)

Pencil and ink on paper

DJP 1/UC3/5630/0B [January 1985]

Roof to servery. Sketch outline plan.

Pencil on tracing paper

Gatehouse repair – phase 1 of repair of fabric

DJP 1/UC4 24 May 1991 – 14 April 1993

A1 sheets. Drawings with A numbers are as-built record of original contract drawings dated 24 May 1991 (except where noted).

DJP 1/UC4/5525/01A 15 April 1992

Elevation - south side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/02A 15 April 1992

Elevation – north side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/03A 15 April 1992

Elevation - east side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film DJP 1/UC4/5525/04A 15 April 1992

Elevation - west side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/5 24 May 1991

Elevation 2 - south side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/06A 15 April 1992

Elevation - south side, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/07A 15 April 1992

Elevation - north side, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/08A 15 April 1992

Elevation - east side, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/09A 15 April 1992

Elevation - west side, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/10A 4 January 1993

Elevation - internal parapets 1.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/11A 4 January 1993

Elevation - internal parapets 2.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/12A 4 January 1993

Elevation - internal parapets 3.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/13A 15 April 1992

Elevation - internal parapets 4.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/14A 2 December 1992

Elevation - west side at low level.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film DJP 1/UC4/5525/20 25 May 1991

Roof plan, existing, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/21A 4 January 1993

Roof plan, existing, east side.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/22 24 May 1991

Roof plan, existing, west side.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/23A 6 January 1993

Roof plan, proposed, tower.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/25A 6 January 1993

Roof plan, proposed, west side.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/26A 14 April 1993

Existing, roof construction.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/27 6 January 1993

Proposed – tower roof gutter details.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC4/5525/28 March 1992

Barbican paving detail. Contract drawing.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC4/5525/29 March 1992

Barbican paving, plan and detail.

Scale: 1:100, 1:20

Ink on film

North Terrace Repair

DJP 1/UC5 2 June 1992

Contract drawings, A1 sheets

DJP 1/UC5/5554/1A 2 June 1992

General plan, elevation/sections.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/2 2 June 1992

North Terrace elevation.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/3 2 June 1992

Upper roof – existing plan and sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/4 2 June 1992

Lower roof – existing plan and sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/5 2 June 1992

Upper roof - proposed plan and section.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/6 2 June 1992

Lower roof – proposed plan and sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC5/5554/7 2 June 1992

Lower roof – proposed alternative plan.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden DJP 1/UC6 September 1989 - 27 September 1993

DJP 1/UC6/92186/1 October 1992

(G A Wood) Details of R C foundations, with notes, plan, section A A.

Scale: 1:50, 1:20

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/92186/1A October 1992

(G A Wood) Details of R C foundations, with corners added, notes, plan, section A A.

Scale: 1:50, 1:20

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/92186/2 November 1992

Details of R C retaining walls, notes, elevation on south wall, part elevation on east wall, plan 1-1, plan 2-2, plan 3-3, plan 4-4, elevation a-a.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

Gatehouse, Garden Stair and Fellows Garden

Sketch designs. A1 sheets. Most by R. Atkinson.

Plans - University College - Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden - Gatehouse, Garden Stair and Fellows Garden

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk1 September 1989

Existing plan (gatehouse, garden stairs, fellows' garden, low level). Sketch designs. A1 sheets.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk2 September 1989

Existing plans (garden stairs, upper floors).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk3 October 1989

Proposed plans (gatehouse and garden stairs, all levels).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk4 October 1989

Proposed plans (garden stairs), elevations and sections (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk6 October 1990

Existing site plan – site investigation (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk7 November 1990

Proposed upper floor sketch plan (fellows garden). Design sketch proposals,

A3 sheets. Scale: 1:100 Ink on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk8 November 1990

Proposed lower floor sketch plan (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk9 November 1990

Proposed sketch garden elevation (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk10 January 1991

Proposed alternative upper floor sketch plan (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk11 January 1991

Proposed alternative lower floor sketch plan (fellows' garden).

Scale: 1:100

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk12 January 1991

Proposed plan (gatehouse and garden stairs). Revised sketch designs.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film DJP 1/UC6/5491/sk13 January 1991

Proposed plans (garden stairs), elevations and section (fellows garden).

Scale: 1:100 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/WE1 [c.1991]

West elevation to fellows' garden 1. Alternative designs, A2 sheets.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/WE2 [c.1991]

West elevation to fellows' garden 2.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/WE3 [c.1991]

West elevation to fellows' garden 3.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on detail paper

**Gatehouse Internal Alterations** 

Contract drawings, A1 sheets

DJP 1/UC6/5491/01 8 March 1991

Existing plans, first and second floors.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/02 8 March 1991

Proposed plans, first and second floors.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/03 6 June 1991

Proposed sections (Original item revised to 03A).

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/04 8 March 1991

Mechanical and electrical plans.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

**Garden Stairs Alterations** 

(as-built alterations)

DJP 1/UC6/5491/01 GS October 1991

Existing plans, first, second and third floors.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/02C GS October 1991

Proposed plans, first, second and third floors.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film Plans - University College - Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden - Fellows Garden College Offices

DJP 1/UC6/5491/02D GS October 1991

Proposed plans, first, second and third floors.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/09 GS October 1991

Mechanical and electrical plans.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

Fellows Garden College Offices Contract drawings, A1 sheets

DJP 1/UC6/5491/A01 FG [?October 1991]

Fellows' Garden - structure dimensions, with joists marked [proposed?] sketch

plan.

Scale: No scale given

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/11B FG October 1991

Existing site plan after archaeology.

Scale: 1:50 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/12D FG October 1991

Lower floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/13D FG October 1991

Upper floor plan.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/14C FG October 1991

East elevation and sections.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/15B FG 9 July 1991

West elevation to garden.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/16A FG October 1991

Roof plan and details.

Scale: 1:50/1:10 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/17D FG October 1992

Dimensioned upper and lower floor plans.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film DJP 1/UC6/5491/18 FG November 1992

Upper floor drainage layout and details.

Scale: 1:50, 1:20, 1:10

C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/19B FG October 1991

Proposed drainage layout.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/19C FG October 1991

Drainage layout.

Scale: 1:50 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/20A FG 4 December 1992

South stair detail.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/21 FG 4 December 1992

D.P.C. details. Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/22 FG 9 December 1992

D.P.C. details. Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/23A FG 23 December 1992

Stonework coursing dimensions.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/25 FG 1 January 1993

Stonework coursing – sheet 3.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/26A (FG) 7 January 1993

Stonework coursing – sheet 4.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/27 (FG) 1 February 1993

Window opening details.

Scale: 1:10 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/28 FG March 1993

Oriel window detail.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil and ink. on film

Plans - University College - Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden - Fellows Garden College Offices

DJP 1/UC6/5491/29 FG March 1993

Oriel window detail.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil and ink. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/30 FG 8 March 1993

Barbican wall buttress head details.

Scale: 1:10 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/xx [c.1992]

Oriel window draft detail. A1 sheet.

Scale: 1:19

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/sp1 September 1992

Site plan of contract area.

Scale: 1:200

Ink on paper [photocopy]

DJP 1/UC6/5491/fin 1-6 [c.1992]

Finishes schedules, sheets 1-6.

Pencil on paper/ photocopied, 6 sheets

DJP 1/UC6/5491/san [c.1992]

Sanitary fittings schedule, sheet 1.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/doors 1-5 [c.1992]

Door schedules, sheets 1-5.

Pencil on paper, 5 sheets, with post-it note

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d1 [c.1992]

Door elevations and frame details.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d2 [c.1992]

Door elevations.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d3 [c.1992]

Doorframe details.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d4 [c.1992]

Doorframe details.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d5 [c.1992]

Door and frame details.

Scale: 1:2

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d6 [c.1992]

Door and frame details.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/d7 [c.1992]

Door and frame details.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w1 [c.1992]

Window schedule. Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w1A 11 May [c.1992]

Window elevations – east side/ barbican wall.

Scale: 1:20 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w2B [c.1992]

Window elevations – west side/garden.

Scale: 1:20 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w3 [c.1992]

Window plan details – east side.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w4 [c.1992]

Window section details - east side.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w5 [c.1992]

Window type F details – east side.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w6 [c.1992]

Window plan details – west side.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w7 [c.1992]

Window section detail - west side.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w8 [c.1992]

Window plan and section details – west side basement.

Scale: 1:2

Plans - University College - Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden - Fellows Garden College Offices

DJP 1/UC6/5491/w9 [c.1992]

Window details – amended barbican wall junction.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/LS [c.1992]

Lintel schedule. C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC6/5491/100 [c.1992]

Wall sections. *Scale:* 1:20

C.A.D. with ink notes

DJP 1/UC6/5491/101B [c.1992]

Bridge detail (between building and barbican wall).

Scale: 1:20, 1:5 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/102 [c.1992]

Balustrade to staircase.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/103 [c.1992]

Site signboard. Scale: 1:10, 1:2 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/104 [c.1992]

Barbican wall (area to be taken down for access).

Scale: 1:20 Photocopy

DJP 1/UC6/5491/105A [c.1992]

Plan of Porters' Lodge.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/105 [c.1992]

Plan of Porters' Lodge

Scale: 1:20

Photocopy, with ink additions

DJP 1/UC6/5491/ [c.1992]

Section and elevation to Porters' Lodge.

Scale: 1:20 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/107 [c.1992]

South wall elevation, Porters' Lodge.

Scale: 1:20

Photocopy with ink additions

DJP 1/UC6/5491/107A [c.1992]

Porters' lodge.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/108 [c.1992]

North wall, Porters' Lodge.

Scale: 1:20

Photocopy with ink additions

DJP 1/UC6/5491/108A [c.1992]

Porters' lodge, north wall elevations.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/109A [c.1992]

Porters' lodge, section B.

Scale: 1:15

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/110 [c.1992]

Ceiling/lighting layout - basement corridor.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/111 [c.1992]

Toilet elevation and section details.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/112A [c.1992]

Single room. 1 – electrical layout.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/113B [c.1992]

Single room. 2 – electrical layout.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/114A 19 May 1993

Double room – electrical layout.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/114 18 November 1992

Photocopied photograph of wall, with plans marked.

Photo

DJP 1/UC6/5491/115A 19 May 1993

Barbican wall and doorway elevation, east side.

Scale: 1:20

Mixture of photocopy and pencil on paper

Plans - University College - Proposed development of gatehouse, garden stairs and fellows' garden - Fellows Garden College Offices

DJP 1/UC6/5491/116A 3 June 1993

Barbican gate details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/117A 3 June 1993

Barbican plan of paving and steps.

Scale: 1:50

Photocopy, with pencil additions, including for BT phone line

DJP 1/UC6/5491/118 [c.1992]

North stair plan and section.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/119 [c.1992]

South stair plan and section.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on detail paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/120 [c.1992]

Ceiling/lighting layout – upper floor corridor.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/121 [c.1992]

Barbican doorframe detail, section.

Scale: 1:10

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/122 13 April 1993

Bedroom furniture layouts.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. with ink notes on paper, post-it-note

DJP 1/UC6/5491/123 [c.1992]

Cupboard in general office – plan and sections.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/124 [c.1992]

Bedroom bookcase arrangements – elevations, single and double rooms.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/125 [c.1992]

Porters' Lodge staircase handrail detail.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/126 27 September 1993

Porters' Lodge's window detail.

Scale: 1:10, 1:2

DJP 1/UC6/5491/127 24 September 1993

Barbican wall/north stair area details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/128 27 September 1993

Barbican arch protection.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. with ink notes on paper

DJP 1/UC6/5491/STO, i – xvi [c.1992]

A3 sheets of sketch proposal for production of stonemason's shop drawings, not for construction.

i & ii Fixing and coping details.

iii & iv Coping detail.

v & vi Walling corner details.

vii & viii East buttress capping.

ix Capping detail section.

x & xi Window mullions, jamb, head, sill.

xii & xiii Oriel window head, tramsom.

xiv & xv Oriel window mullions, sill.

xvi & xvii Oriel window base units.

Scale: 1:2

Pencil on paper (photocopy), 16 sheets

**Undercroft Bar Renovations** 

DJP 1/UC7 November 1995 – 28 February 1996

DJP 1/UC7/5619/00a [c.1996]

Floor plan for mezzanine floor (incl. Undercroft).

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC7/5619/A0 [c.1996]

Description, for /01, /01A, /02.

Printed Item

DJP 1/UC7/5619/1A 26 January 1996

Existing plan and section. A3 sheet, sketch design.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC7/5619/2A 22 February 1996

Proposed plan and section.

Scale: 1:50

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC7/5619/3A 22 February 1996

Proposed detail elevation and section.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC7/5619/4 [c.1996]

Proposed details, counter.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2

DJP 1/UC7/5619/5a November 1995

Location plan – existing.

Scale: 1:20

Print, photocopy

DJP 1/UC7/5619/5b November 1995

Location plan – proposed.

Scale: 1:20

Print, with pen alterations

DJP 1/UC7/5619/5c [c.1996]

Of 5b. Scale: 1:20

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC7/5619/01 28 February 1996

Floor plans. A1 sheet, contract drawings.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC7/5619/01A 28 February 1996, amended 30 April

Floor plans (amended).

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

DJP 1/UC7/5619/02 28 February 1996

Elevations and sections.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on film

Lowe Library extension

DJP 1/UC8 June 1996 - January 1997

Contract drawings A1 sheets.

DJP 1/UC8/5630/1 [c.1996]

Floor plans, ground and basement floors, existing [templates?].

Scale: No scale given

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/2 [c.1996]

Floor plan, first floor, existing [template?].

Scale: No scale given

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/3 [c.1996]

Floor plans, ground and basement floors, proposed [template?].

Scale: No scale given

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/4 [c.1996]

Floor plan, first floor, proposed [template?].

Scale: No scale given

DJP 1/UC8/5630/A0 [c.1996]

Castle room plan, incl. library.

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC8/5630/01 June 1996

(Relocation of wine), existing plan and section.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/02 June 1996

(Relocation of wine), proposed plan and section.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/03 August 1996

Existing floor plans.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/04 August 1996

Existing sections, a-a and b-b.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/05 August 1996

Existing sections, d-d and e-e.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/06A August 1996

Proposed plans.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/07 August 1996

Proposed sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/08 August 1996

Library shelving details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/09 October 1996

Staircase details.

Scale: 1:5 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/10A August 1996

Alternative staircase, plans and sections.

Scale: 1:20 Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/11A January 1997

Revised setting-out of staircase, plans and sections.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/11B [c.1996]

Plan, proposed subfloor layout.

Scale: No scale given

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC8/5630/000 [ [c.1996]

Index.

Printed A4

DJP 1/UC8/5630/0a [c.1996]

Location plan.

Photocopies, cut and paste, with pencil additions

DJP 1/UC8/5630/0b [c.1996]

Of /0a.

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC8/5630/00A [c.1996]

Programme.

Printed

DJP 1/UC8/5630/10 [c.1996]

Escape door details.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/11 [c.1996]

Sliding door details.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/12 [c.1996]

Window details.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/13 [c.1996]

Ventilation louvre details.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/14 [c.1996]

Electrical layout –existing, ground and basement.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/15 [c.1996]

Electrical layout – existing, first floor.

Pencil and ink on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/16 [c.1996]

Electrical layout – proposed, ground and basement.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/16A [c.1996]

Amendment to 16, lighting layout.

DJP 1/UC8/5630/17A [c.1996]

Electrical layout – proposed, first floor.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/18 [c.1996]

Heating layout – existing, ground and basement.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/19 [c.1996]

Heating layout – proposed, ground and basement.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/20 [c.1996]

Wine rack layout, existing and proposed.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/Per, 1-2 '2No' [c.1996]

Perspective sketches.

1 - floor plan.

2 - internal staircase, basement to first floor, for each floor.

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC8/5630/Ph, 1-2 [c.1996]

Photocopied photos, Castle exterior (2 a close-up of 1)

**Photocopies** 

DJP 1/UC8/5630/00 29 January 1996

Programme for bar and library projects.

Double-sided

DJP 1/UC8/5630/00A 29 February 1996

Printed programme for bar and library projects.

Single-sided

Courtyard screens

DJP 1/UC9 May 1998

A1 sheet, design/construction drawings

DJP 1/UC9/5619c/sk1A 11 May 1998

Existing plan for west side.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC9/5619/sk2A 11 May 1998

Proposed plan.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC9/5619/sk3B 11 May 1998

Proposed elevations and details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:5 C.A.D. on paper

# Landscape proposals

DJP 1/UC10 June 1985 - March 1986

DJP 1/UC10/5398/1 June 1985

Existing general plan. A1 sketch design.

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC10/5398/2 June 1985

Proposed general plan. A1 sketch design.

Ink on film

DJP 1/UC10/5398/3A 11 March 1986

Proposed plan and detail – oak screen.

Pencil and ink on film

DJP 1/UC10/5398/A1 [c.1986]

A3 sketch design. Proposal – perspective sketch, Barbican.

Ink and pencil on film

DJP 1/UC10/5398/A2 [c.1986]

A3 sketch design. Proposal – perspective sketch, Fellows' Garden.

Ink and pencil on film

DJP 1/UC10/5398/A3 [c.1986]

A3 sketch design. Proposal – perspective sketch, courtyard.

Ink and pencil on film

# Lightning protection

DJP 1/UC11 December 1993

DJP 1/UC11/5619 /sk1 December 1993

Roof plan, lightning conductor system. A1 sheet, to accompany consultants'

report.

Scale: 1:200 Ink on film

#### Barbican

**DJP 1/UC12** 

DJP 1/UC12/5619b/Barb 1 7 May 1992

Oak bollard sketch. A4 sheet.

Pencil on pink paper

DJP 1/UC12/5619b/Barb 2 26 May 1992

A3 sheet. Barbican plan with bollard arrangement.

Ink on paper

DJP 1/UC12/5619b/sk1 24 September 1998

Existing and proposed plans for lighting scheme and bollard detail. A1 sheet.

Scale: 1:100, 1:5 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC12/5619/sk1 24 September 1998

Existing and proposed plans for lighting scheme and bollard details. A1 sheet.

Scale: 1:100, 1:5 C.A.D. on paper

# Green room fire escape

DJP 1/UC13 May 1999

A1 sheets, Listed Building Consent (work carried out by Estates and Buildings Dept).

DJP 1/UC13/5619f/sk1

Existing plan, elevations and details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC13/5619f/sk2A 25 May 1999

Proposed plan, elevation and detail.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 C.A.D. on paper

# Norman chapel gate

DJP 1/UC14 1997

DJP 1/UC14/5619 NC/A1 [c.1997]

Oak light hood detail, for fitting above memorial.

Scale: 1:5

Pencil on paper, A3 sheet

DJP 1/UC13/5619 NC/sk12 25 June 1997

Photocopied Durham map, location plan of Norman gate.

Scale: 1:5

C.A.D. on paper

# Servery screen

**DJP 1/UC15** 

DJP 1/UC15/UN 1 27 September 1996

Section, plan and elevation.

Pencil on paper

Roof repair to general office

DJP 1/UC16 July 1990

A3 sheets.

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO July 1990

Location plan (cover sheet). With photocopied plan of castle with main rooms indicated.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 1 [July 1990]

Existing roof plan.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 2 [July 1990]

Proposed roof plan.

Scale: 1:20

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 3 [July 1990]

Existing and proposed sections.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 4 [July 1990]

Flashing details.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 5 [July 1990]

Leadwork details.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 6 [July 1990]

Alternative proposed roof plan.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

DJP 1/UC16/5619 GO 7 [July 1990]

Alternative proposed section.

Scale: 1:20

Pencil on paper

General fire protection to doors

DJP 1/UC17 [c.1995]

DJP 1/UC17/5619f /1-8 [c.1995]

Various doors within Lower Tunstall, Tunstall Gallery and Norman Gallery, as indicated on location plan. A4 & A3 sheets. (Works carried out by Estates and Buildings Dept.)

8 photocopies of pencil drawings

Visitor Centre - Fellows' Garden Offices

DJP 1/UC18 June - July 1999

A1 sheets. Design proposals. Not developed as project.

DJP 1/UC18/sk 11 July 1999

Existing floor plan.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC18/sk2 1 July 1999

Existing sections and elevations.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC18/sk3 1 July 1999

Existing roof plan.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC18/sk4 9 June 1999

Proposed plan.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC18/sk5 1 July 1999

Proposed sections and elevations.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC18/sk6 1 July 1999

Proposed roof plan.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

Visitor Centre - Monyer's Garth (The Bishop's Stables)

DJP 1/UC18 1998

A3 sheets, design proposals, not developed as project

DJP 1/UC18/MG1 [c.1998]

Original Salvin plan.

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC18/MG2 [c.1998]

Original Salvin elevation.

Photocopy

DJP 1/UC18/MG3 January 1998

Existing site plan.

Scale: 1:100

Ink on paper

DJP 1/UC18/MG4 January 1998

Proposed site plan.

Scale: 1:100 Ink on paper

Great Hall doorway, Margot Fonteyn Trust

DJP 1/UC19 September 2001

A1 sheets, production drawings, work by Estates and Buildings Department

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/01 September 2001

Existing arrangement, plan and sections/elevations.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/02 September 2001

Proposed arrangement, plan and sections/elevations.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/03A September 2001

Setting-out, plan detail.

Scale: 1:5

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/04 September 2001

Setting-out, section detail.

Scale: 1:5

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/05A September 2001

Setting-out, doors.

Scale: 1:5

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC19/5619h/10C September 2001

Electrical plan layout.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

Data installation

DJP 1/UC20 May 2003

A3 sheets, contract drawings.

DJP 1/UC20/5750/1 May 2003

Gatehouse, hall stairs and garden stairs plans.

A1 sheet, listed building consent and construction drawing.

Scale: 1:200

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC20/5750/2 May 2003

Keep, junction and Norman gallery plans.

A1 sheet, listed building consent and construction drawing.

Scale: 1:200

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC20/5750/03-07 May 2003

Hall stairs and garden stairs

03 Basement level (Undercroft)

04 Ground floor level (hall)

05 First floor level

06 Second floor level

07 Third floor level

C.A.D. on paper, 5 items

DJP 1/UC20/5750/08-09 May 2003

Gatehouse

08 Ground floor level

09 First and second floor levels

C.A.D. on paper, 2 items

DJP 1/UC20/5750/10-12 May 2003

Junction

10 Level 1

11 Level 2

12 Level 3

C.A.D. on paper, 3 items

DJP 1/UC20/5750/13 May 2003

Norman gallery floor plan

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC20/5750/14-16 May 2003

Keep

14 Level 1

15 Level 2

16 Level 3

C.A.D. on paper

West Courtyard phase 2

DJP 1/UC21 December 1998 - February 2003

A1 sheets, construction drawings

DJP 1/UC21/5713/103 January 2001

Existing JCR plan and section.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/104D 3 January 2002

Proposed JCR plan and section.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/105A 24 October 2001

JCR toilets plan and sections – existing and proposed.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/106A 18 September 2001

SCR toilets plan and sections – existing and proposed.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/107 January 2001

Mechanical and electrical services – JCR pan and section existing.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/108 January 2001

Mechanical and electrical services – JCR plan and section proposed.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/109 January 2001

Mechanical and electrical services – JCR toilets, plan and sections, existing and proposed.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/110 January 2001

Mechanical and electrical services – SRC toilets, plan and section, existing and proposed.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/111A 10 January 2002

JCR wall elevations and details.

Scale: 1:50, 1:10 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/112 January 2001

JCR toilet wall elevations.

Scale: 1:50

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/113A 6 November 2001

JCR toilet layout plan.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/113B 15 October 2002

JCR toilets plan – revised floor tiling.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/114A 22 November 2001

Door schedule and detail elevations.

Scale: 1:20 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/115A 22 November 2001

Door details. Scale: 1:2

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/116 January 2001

Glazed screen elevation and details.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/117A October 2001

Toastie bar plans, section/elevations.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/118 October 2001

Toastie bar details.

Scale: 1:2

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/119 November 2001

JCR toilet ceiling plan layout.

Scale: 1:20

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/120A 3 January 2002

Door and steps to Common Room, plan, elevations and detail.

Scale: 1:20, 1:2 C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/121A 26 February 2003

Toilet wall panels, survey of agreed corrections.

A3 sheet, confirmation of site inspection.

Scale:

C.A.D. on paper

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC1 December 1998

Site/location plan.

Ink on paper, photocopy

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC2 December 1998

Existing upper and lower floor plans.

Ink on paper, photocopy

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC3 December 1998

Proposed upper and lower floor plans.

Ink on paper, photocopy

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC4 December 1998

Proposed section.

Ink on paper, photocopy

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC5 December 1998

Proposed perspective sketch.

Ink on paper, photocopy, ink additions

DJP 1/UC21/5713/WC6 December 1998

Alternative proposed perspective sketch. A3 sheets, sketch design proposals lnk on paper, photocopy

# **Project files**

#### DJP<sub>2</sub>

University College DJP 2/UC

DJP 2/UC/A [1982 - 1984]

West Courtyard, Phase 1:

college/university, city of Durham, engineer, general contractor (Palmer & Chicken), sub-contractors, tendering documents

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/B 1982 - 1984

West Courtyard, Phase 1:

contract documents, final account document

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/C 1998 - 2004

West Courtyard, Phase 2:

college, university, tendering, city of Durham

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/D 1998 - 2004

West Courtyard, Phase 2:

engineer, quantity surveyor, architect's instructions, contractor (Hogson & Allon)

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/E1 1980 - 1981

Kitchen:

university, city of Durham, contractor (Scobie McIntosh)

Paper file part

DJP 2/UC/E2 1984 - 1987

Servery, interior and roof:

college and university, city of Durham and English Heritage, contractors (William Ansley, JW Lowey and Miriam Stained Glass), miscellaneous (Led Development

Association), reports and drawings

Paper file part

DJP 2/UC/F 1995 - 1998

Lowe Library and Undercroft Bar:

archaeology, university, college, city of Durham, contractor Lowe Library (Newton Moor Construction), sub-contractors Lowe Library, contractor Undercroft Bar (Palmer & Chicken), engineer, tendering documents

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/G 1989 - 1996

Fellows Garden:

English Heritage and Royal Fina Art Commission, college, university, tendering

documents

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/H 1989 - 1996

Fellows Garden:

archaeology, quantity surveyor, M&E consultant, structural engineer

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/I 1989 - 1996

Fellows Garden:

general contractor (J & W Lowry Ltd)

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/J 1989 - 1996

Fellows Garden:

certificates, architect's instructions, site meeting records.

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/K 1989 - 1996

Fellows Garden:

Dunhouse Quarries, Dunelm Drilling, county council fire officer, city of Durham Paper file

DJP 2/UC/L 1985 - 2003

Miscellaneous works:

Fonteyn doors and screen, Senate Room/Green Room fire escape, Barbican lighting, Norman CHapel gate, Servery screen/doors, Tunstall Chapel water damage, SCR and Senate Rooms decoration proposals, additional bedrooms below server and fire escape, Courtyard bin store screens two phases

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/M 2003

IT installation:

university, city of Durham, drawings

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/N 1989 - 1993

Gatehouse repair:

university, city of Drham and English Heritage, contractor (H. Kearton & Son), quantity surveyor, miscellaneous, tendering documents

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/O1 1982 - 1993

Norman doorway conservation:

college, university, city of Durham and English Heritage, Colin Hill (conservator) Paper file, part

DJP 2/UC/O2 1992 - 1994

North Terrace repair:

college and university, city of Durham, and English Heritage, quantity surveyor, contractor (Laing Stonemasonry), tendering documents

Paper file, part

DJP 2/UC/P1 1985 - 2003

Miscellaneous repairs:

hall windows, lighting, lightning protection, office roof leadwork, main entrance steps Paper file, part

DJP 2/UC/P2 1985 - 2003

Repair programme, HLF and Conservation plan:

university, city of Durham, consultants, conservation plan

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/Q [c.1980 - c.2000]

Castle repairs - Gatehouse and lightning protection:

contract documents, specification and details, survey notes, lightning protection survey/report and design study

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/R [c.1980 - c.2000]

Castle repairs - North Terrace:

bills of qauntities, copy of contract document and priced schedule, report on the first stage proposal, original tender document with photograph and details Paper file

DJP 2/UC/S [c.1980 - c.2000]

Fellows Garden:

bills of quantity priced, final account summary and priced schedule, planning approval drawing, file of detail drawings

Paper file

DJP 2/UC/T [c.1980 - c.2000]

Miscellaneous:

West courtyard phase 1: quantity surveyor's report and estimate of costs, planning approval drawings

West courtyard phase 2: bills of quantities, schedule of fittings, selection of drawing/details

Lowe Library and Undercroft Bar: archaeological assessment, selection of preliminary drawings, original drawing 1961 proposals for the bar, contract priced bills of quantities

Margot Fonteyn doors and screen: specification and bills of quantities

Paper file

DJP 2/UC

Paper file